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Mr. Gustavo Alenia-Oriega

Jeint Public Advisory Committes Chair for 2003

c/o Commission for Environmental
Cooperation Secratariat

393 5t. Jacgues Stroet West, Sufte 200

Mantréal QC H2Y 1N2

Dear Mr. Alznis-Crteoz:

| enjoyed mesding with you and the other membears of the Joint
Pubic Advisory Commities during our last Commission for Environmantal
GCooperation (CEC) Coundil sassion, In Washington, D.C. on June 24-25

In your letter of July 11, you asked for an update on progress
concermning the adherence of provinces fo the Canadian Intergovermental
Agraement Regarding the North American Agreement on Environmental
Cooparation {(NAAEC).

As you know, to date three Canadian provinoes have signed tha
agrasment — Alberta, Québec, and Manitoba, all of whom have been active
participants In the dayto-day activities of the Canadian implemantation of the
MNAAEC, Whila the jssue of provingial adherence to the Canadian
Imerpovernmentsl Agreement has proven to be a chellenge, [t has certainly ru:-l
inhibited the functioning of the CEC's programmes. There are many instances
whare provinces thal ara nol signatones parilicipate aclively in the CEG's work
programime

The issue of provinglal involvernent Is also relevant to other
grrdrcnmental side agreaments which Canada has nagnli:ated. as weall as for
fulure agreemenis that are nearing completion. Tha federal povernment
continues ic encourage provinces to padicipate n &l environmental side
agreements, Including the NAAEC.
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[ appreciate your interest in the Canadian implementation of the

Agreament, end | look forward to our continued work Ingether throughout this
yaar,

Yours sincerely,

David Andarson, P.C., M.P.

c.c.: The Honourable Steve Ashton, M.L.A.
Mr. Thomas J, Mulcair
The Honourabls Lome Taylor, M.LA
Mr. Vic Shantors
Mr. Jean Perras



